

PolicyPoints

Executive Branch

Agencies

[Organization Chart (pdf)]

Business, Consumer Services, and Housing Agency*: <http://www.bcsh.ca.gov/>

Departments

Alcoholic Beverage Control, Department of
Business Oversight, Department of
Consumer Affairs, Department of
Fair Employment and Housing, Department of
Housing & Community Development, Department of

Commissions

Seismic Safety Commission

Boards

Alcoholic Beverage Control Appeals Board
Horse Racing Board

Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation: <http://www.cdcr.ca.gov/>

Divisions and Boards

Adult Operations
Adult Parole
Board of Parole Hearings
Correctional Health Care Services
CCHCS Direct Medical Contracts
Council on Mentally Ill Offenders (COMIO)
Facility Planning, Construction and Management (FPCM)
Juvenile Justice
Prison Industry Authority
Rehabilitative Programs

Department of Finance: <http://www.dof.ca.gov/>

Through a year-long process, the Department of Finance prepares, explains and administers California's annual financial plan, the California Budget. The Governor submits the Governor's Budget to the Legislature in January, it is revised in May, and the fiscal year begins July 1.

California Budget (www.ebudget.ca.gov)

Department of Food and Agriculture: <http://www.cdffa.ca.gov/>

Agriculture is a major industry for the Golden State. With 88,000 farms and ranches, California agriculture is nearly a \$36.6 billion dollar industry that generates at least \$100 billion in related economic activity. [[CDFFA's Mission](#)]

Divisions and Special Programs

Animal Health and Food Safety Services Division
County/State Liaison Office
Fairs and Expositions Division
Inspection Services Division
Marketing Services Division
Measurement Standards Division
Pierce's Disease Control Program (Glassy-winged Sharpshooter)
Plant Health and Pest Prevention Services Division
Senior Farmers' Market Nutrition Program
Specialty Crop Block Grants
State Board of Food & Agriculture

Department of Veterans Affairs: <http://www.calvet.ca.gov/Default.aspx>

Environmental Protection Agency: <http://www.calepa.ca.gov/>

The California Environmental Protection Agency is charged with developing, implementing and enforcing the state's environmental protection laws that ensure clean air, clean water, clean soil, safe pesticides and waste recycling and reduction. Our departments are at the forefront of environmental science, using cutting-edge research to shape the state's environmental laws.

Air Resources Board (ARB)

State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB)

Regional Water Quality Control Boards (RWQCBs)

Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle)

Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC)

Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA)

Department of Pesticide Regulation (DPR)

Government Operations Agency*: <http://www.govops.ca.gov/>

The California Government Operations Agency is responsible for administering state operations including procurement, information technology, and human resources. The mission of CalGovOps is to improve management and accountability of government programs, increase efficiency, and promote better and more coordinated operation decisions.

Departments

General Services, Department of

Human Resources, Department of (Cal HR)

Technology, Department of

Boards

Franchise Tax Board

State Personnel Board

Victims Compensation & Government Claims Board

Offices & Programs

Office of Administrative Law

Public Employees' Retirement System (Cal PERS)

State Teachers' Retirement System (Cal STRS)

Health and Human Services Agency: <http://www.chhs.ca.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Departments

Department of Aging

Department of Alcohol and Drug Programs

Department of Child Support Services

Department of Community Services and Development

Department of Developmental Services

Emergency Medical Services Authority

Department of Health Care Services

Department of Managed Health Care

Managed Risk Medical Insurance Board

Department of Public Health

Department of Rehabilitation

Department of Social Services

Department of State Hospitals

Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development

Payment Reform Innovation

Development Center Task Force

“Let’s Get Healthy California” Task Force

Labor and Workforce Development Agency: <http://www.labor.ca.gov/>

Departments and Boards

Agricultural Labor Relations Board

California Employment Development Department

California Unemployment Insurance Appeals Board

California Workforce Investment Board
Department of Industrial Relations
Employment Training Panel

Natural Resources Agency: <http://resources.ca.gov/>

Departments

California Conservation Corps
Department of Conservation
Exposition Park
Department of Fish and Wildlife
Department of Forestry and Fire Protection
Department of Parks and Recreation
Department of Water Resources

Boards & Commissions

California Coastal Commission
California Energy Commission
California State Lands Commission
San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission
Delta Protection Commission
Colorado River Board of California
Central Valley Flood Protection Board
Board of Forestry
Fish and Game Commission
Mining and Geology Board
Native American Heritage Commission
Parks and Recreation Commission
State Historical Resources Commission
State Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation Commission
Wildlife Conservation Board

Conservancies

Baldwin Hills Conservancy
California Tahoe Conservancy
Coachella Valley Mountains Conservancy
Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Conservancy
San Diego River Conservancy
San Gabriel & Lower Los Angeles Rivers & Mountains Conservancy
San Joaquin River Conservancy
Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy
Sierra Nevada Conservancy
State Coastal Conservancy

Councils

Delta Stewardship Council
Ocean Protection Council

Transportation Agency*

CalSTA consists of departments, boards and offices each with a focus on the safety and mobility of California's traveling public. The following transportation-related entities fall under CalSTA:

Department of the Highway Patrol (CHP)
California Transportation Commission (CTC)
Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV)
Department of Transportation (Caltrans)
California High Speed Rail Authority (HSRA)
Board of Pilot Commissioners for the Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun (BOPC)
New Motor Vehicle Board (NMVB)
Office of Traffic Safety (OTS)

Executive Branch

Entities

State Agencies listings for websites.

Arts Council
Attorney General
Board of Equalization
Board of Governors, Community Colleges
California State Home Page
California Lottery
Delta Stewardship Council
Fair Political Practices Commission
Gambling Control Commission
Governor Edmund G. Brown Jr.
Insurance Commissioner
Lieutenant Governor
Military Department
Office of Business and Economic Development – GO-Biz
California Emergency Management Agency
Office of Emergency Services
Office of Planning and Research
Office of the Inspector General
Public Utilities Commission
Secretary of State
State Board of Education
State Controller
Office of the State Public Defender
Superintendent of Public Instruction: Department of Education
State Treasurer
Student Aid Commission
Trustees of State Universities
University of California Board of Regents